

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-373-9523

From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 10:00 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Karegnondi Water Pipeline-Ground Breaking Ceremony - 17,054 - Event Request for Governor Snyder: Needs Review CRM:0042347

Liane,

Per our conversation at the SMT meeting on Monday, Director Wyant would like someone from the ODWMA to attend this event if possible. You may also want to coordinate with the District Coordinator if needed. Please review and respond back directly to the Governor's office below and copy me.

Thank you.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen
Executive Management Assistant to the Director
Department of Environmental Quality
Thelenm2@michigan.gov
517-373-7917 or 517-241-7390

From: Confer, Karen (GOV)
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 10:43 AM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: Karegnondi Water Pipeline-Ground Breaking Ceremony - 17,054 - Event Request for Governor Snyder: Needs Review CRM:0042347

Happy Friday!

Our office has received a request for Governor Snyder to attend the Karegnondi Water Pipeline groundbreaking ceremony. The Governor's schedule does not allow for his participation. Please have your department review the invitation and follow up with us if it is recommended a representative from your department attend this event.

Thank you,

Karen Confer